



June 29, 2026

Sasha Bergman, Executive Secretary
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission
121 7th Place East, Suite 350
St. Paul, MN 55101

RE: Center for Energy and Environment and Fresh Energy Preferred Decision Options in the Matter of a Peak Time Rebate Program for Northern States Power Co. d/b/a Xcel Energy to Further the Commission's Advanced Rate Design Efforts in Docket No. E002/CI-24-115

Docket No. E002/M-24-432

Dear Ms. Bergman,

Center for Energy and Environment ("CEE") and Fresh Energy submit the following preferred decision options from Staff Briefing Papers filed June 18, 2026, on the above-referenced matter. These preferred decision options focus specifically on the issues addressed in the record by CEE and Fresh Energy. We look forward to continuing discussions on this matter.

CEE and Fresh Energy preferred decision options: **1, 4B-D, 11, 28 (all), and 30**

Please contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,

Will Nissen
Director of Policy
Center for Energy and Environment
wnissen@mncee.org

Will Mulhern
Director, Electricity
Fresh Energy
mulhern@fresh-energy.org